
 

Page 1 of 4 

  City of Gardner, Massachusetts 
Office of the City Council 

~~~~~~~ 
CALENDAR FOR THE MEETING 

of 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2023 

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER 
7:30 P.M. 

 
ORDER OF BUSINESS  

 
 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. CALL OF THE ROLL OF COUNCILLORS 
 
III. OPENING PRAYER 
 
IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
V. ANNOUNCEMENT OF OPEN MEETING RECORDINGS 
 

Any person may make a video or audio recording of an open session of a meeting, or may transmit the meeting through any medium, subject to reasonable 
requirements of the chair as to the number, placement and operation of equipment used so as not to interfere with the conduct of the meeting.  Any person 
intending to make such recording shall notify the Chair forthwith.  All documents and exhibits used or referenced at the meeting must be submitted in 
duplicate to the City Clerk, as they become part of the Meeting Minutes. 

 
VI. READING OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING(S) 
  
VII. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
 Notice of FY2024 Tax Classification Hearing 
 
VIII. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
 
 ORDERS 
 

11089 – An Order Appropriating $24,500.00 from Free Cash to Engineering 
Department – Capital Improvement Uptown Rotary Account. (Finance 
Committee) 

 
11090 – An Order Appropriating $13,600.00 from Free Cash to the Wayside 

Pond/Dam Project Account. (Finance Committee) 
 
11091 – An Order Appropriating $156,420.00 from Free Cash to the PARC Grant 

Match Account. (Finance Committee) 
 
 

 



 

Page 2 of 4 

11092 – An Order Appropriating $220,000.00 from Free Cash to Mass Trail Grant 
Match Account. (Finance Committee) 

 
11093 – An Order to Raise and Appropriate $37,849.00 for Various Departments for 

the Salary and Labor Budget for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2023, to 
June 30, 2024. (Finance Committee) 

 
11094 – An Order to Raise and Appropriate $59,960.00 for Various Department for 

Operating Expenditure Budget for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2023, to 
June 30, 2024. (Finance Committee) 

 
11095 – An Order Authorizing the City to Borrow $2,200,000.00 for the Purchase of a 

New Ladder Truck for the Fire Department. (Finance Committee) 
 
11096 – An Order Appropriating $513,506.11 from Special Purpose Stabilization 

Fund to Fire Department New Vehicle Expenditures. (Finance Committee) 
 
 COMMUNICATIONS 
 

11097 – A Measure to Accept Chapter 59, Section 5(22H) to Establish Tax Exemption 
for Gold Star Families. (Finance Committee) 

 
11098 – A Notification from the Mayor Regarding Upcoming Appropriation Request 

for Fire Department Roof Repairs. (Finance Committee) 
 
11099 – A Petition for Home Rule Legislation Entitled An Act Revising the Charter 

for the City of Gardner. 
 

11100 – A Measure to Adopt the Creation of District Improvement Financing Districts 
for the Downtown and Mill Street Urban Renewal Areas. 

 
11101 – A Notification from the Mayor Regarding Parking Meter Study Committee. 
 
11102 – A Notification from the Mayor Regarding Grant Funding – Community One 

Stop for Growth Awards. 
 
11103 – A Notification from the Mayor Regarding Gubernatorial Appointments of 

Gardner Residents/Employees. 
 
11104 – A Notification from the Mayor Regarding Employee/Retiree Insurance Plan 

Change. 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 

Page 3 of 4 

  
 
IX. PETITIONS, APPLICATIONS, COMMUNICATIONS, ETC. 
 
X. REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES   
   
 FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
 11061 – An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner by Adding a 

New Chapter to be Entitled, Chapter 504: Wage Theft Protection, Which 
Shall Provide for Protections for Workers and Employees of Contractors 
Working on City Projects. (Submitted by Councillor Aleksander 
Dernalowicz; In the City Council and Referred to Finance Committee 
9/18/2023; More Time 10/2/2023, 10/16/2023, 11/6/2023) 

 
 APPOINTMENT COMMITTEE 

 
11083 – A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Debra Pond to the 

Position of Human Resources Director, for term expiring October 31, 2026. 
(In the City Council and Referred to the Appointment Committee 11/6/2023) 

 
11084 – A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of David Hackett to the 

Position of Disability Commission Member, for term expiring October 30, 
2026. (In the City Council and Referred to the Appointment Committee 
11/6/2023) 

 
11085 – A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Debra Pond to the 

Position of Disability Commission Member, for term expiring October 30, 
2026. (In the City Council and Referred to the Appointment Committee 
11/6/2023) 

 
SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
11086 – An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner Chapter 600, 

Entitled “Vehicles and Traffic”, Section 24, Entitled “Parking Prohibited on 
Certain Streets”. (In the City Council and Referred to the Public Safety 
Committee 11/6/2023) 

 
XI.    UNFINISHED BUSINESS AND MATTERS FOR RECONSIDERATION  
 

11080 – A Measure to Adopt a Factor for Real Estate and Personal Property Taxation 
for Fiscal Year 2024. (In the City Council and Voted to Schedule a Public 
Hearing 11/6/2023) 

 
11081 – A Notification from the Mayor Regarding Certification of LA-4 

Assessment/Classification Report FY2024. (In the City Council and Voted to 
Schedule a Public Hearing 11/6/2023) 



 

Page 4 of 4 

 
11082 – A Notification from the Mayor Regarding Certification of Gardner LA13 Tax 

Base Levy Growth. (In the City Council and Voted to Schedule a Public 
Hearing 11/6/2023) 

 
11088 – A Request from Councillor James Boone to have a Special Meeting of the 

Council as a Whole to Hear a Presentation by SoMax Circular Solutions. 
 
XII. NEW BUSINESS 
 
XIII. COUNCIL COMMENTS AND REMARKS 
 
XIIV. CLOSING PRAYER 
 
XV. ADJOURNMENT 
 
  
 

Items listed on the Council Calendar are those reasonably anticipated by the Council President to be discussed at the meeting.  Not all items listed 
may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 
 
 
 



*** NOTICE OF FY2024 TAX CLASSIFICATION HEARING*** 

Pursuant to Chapter 40, Section 56 M.G.L. the Gardner City Council will hold a public 
hearing on Monday, November 20, 2023, at 7:30pm in the Council Chamber, Room 219, 
at City Hall, 95 Pleasant Street, Gardner, MA. 

The purpose of the hearing is to determine the percentage of the local tax levy to be borne 
by each class of real property.  The hearing will include the options available under 
Chapter 40, Section 56 of the Massachusetts General Laws. 

The public is welcome to attend.  



11089



11089



From: Mayor
To: Titi Siriphan
Subject: FW: Uptown Rotary Design Costs
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 11:23:28 AM
Attachments: image001.png

From: Rob Oliva <roliva@gardner-ma.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 10:50 AM
To: Elizabeth Kazinskas <ekazinskas@gardner-ma.gov>
Cc: Mayor <Mayor@gardner-ma.gov>
Subject: Uptown Rotary Design Costs

Dear Madame President,

The design of the Uptown Rotary improvements began back in 2016 when the City contracted with
Nitsch Engineering to provide consulting services for the design and construction of the project.  To
date we have contracted with Nitsch Engineering at a total cost of $218,630.  As presented to the
Finance Committee this morning, additional funds in the amount of $24,500 are needed for
additional services that were required to bring the final design to the bid and construction stage. 
The final amount of $243,130 for Nitsch’s services include their services for oversight during
construction as required by MassDOT.

As you know, the project is currently under construction.  The awarded cost of the construction is
$2,296,540.  The project is a state Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and the full cost of
construction is funded by MassDOT with no cost to the City.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Rob

Robert Oliva
City Engineer | City of Gardner
50 Manca Drive – Gardner, MA  01440
Phone: 978-630-8195
Email: roliva@gardner-ma.gov

11089

mailto:Mayor@gardner-ma.gov
mailto:tsiriphan@gardner-ma.gov
mailto:roliva@gardner-ma.gov



11089



11089



11089



11089



11089



11089



11089



11090



11090



11090



11090



11091



11091



11091



11091



11091



11091



11091



11091



11091



11091



11091



11091



11091



11091



11091



11091



11091



11091



11092



11092



11092



11092



11092



11092



11092



11092



11092



11092



11092



11092



11092



11092



11092



11092



11092



11092



11092



11092



11093



11093



11093



11093



11094



11094



11094



11094



11094



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11095



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11096



11097



11097



11097



11097



11097



11097



11097



11097



11097



11097



11097



11098



11098



11098



11098



11098



11098



11098



11098



11098



11098



11098



11098



11098



11098



11098



11098



11098



11098



11098



11098



11099



11099



11099



11099



11099



11099



11099



11099



11099



11099



11099



11099



11099



11099



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11100



11101



11102



11102



11102



11102



11102



11102



11102



11103



11103



11103



11103



11103



11103



11103



11103



11104



11104



11104



11104



11104



11104



11104



11104



11104



11104



11104



11104



11104



11104



11104



1 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF THE CITY OF GARDNER BY ADDING A NEW 
CHAPTER TO BE ENTITLED, CHAPTER 504: WAGE THEFT PROTECTION, WHICH SHALL 
PROVIDE FOR PROTECTIONS FOR WORKERS AND EMPLOYEES OF CONTRACTORS 
WORKING ON CITY PROJECTS.  

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GARDNER AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1: That a new Chapter 504, entitled “Wage Theft Protection,” be added to the City Code as 
follows:  

Section 1.  DEFINITIONS 

A. "Gardner Resident" means any person for whom the principal place
of residence is within the City of Gardner during the entirety of time the person works 
on a Public Construction Project within the City of Gardner.   Proof of such residence 
may include, but is not limited to, the following: a valid Massachusetts Driver's 
License or Massachusetts Identification Card, utility bills, proof of voter registration, 
or such other proof acceptable to the City of Gardner. 

B. “Tax Relief” means any issuance of tax relief provided under a Tax
Increment Financing Agreement, a Housing Development Exemption Agreement or 
any other provision of law or regulation authorizing the issuance of tax relief, or any 
form of municipality-funded grant (regardless of whether the source is tax revenues or 
otherwise) provided under the Community Preservation Act or any other provision of 
law or regulation authorizing the issuance of municipality-funded grants.   

C. “Tax Relief Agreement” means any Agreement or other form of
document governing the terms and conditions of the issuance of Tax Relief by the City 
of Gardner. 

Section 2.  MUNICIPAL CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS 

Whenever the City of Gardner is procuring construction services subject to the 
provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 149, Chapter 149A or Chapter 30, §39M, the following 
shall be incorporated into the procurement documents and made part of the 
specifications and contract.  Any person, company or corporation shall acknowledge, 
in writing, receipt of said requirements with their bid or proposal. 

A. All bidders or proposers, contractors, and subcontractors and trade
contractors, including subcontractors of any tier that are not subject to M.G.L. Chapter 
149, §44F, (the “Contractor”) under the bidder, shall as a condition for bidding, 
contracting, or subcontracting verify under oath and in writing at the time of bidding 
or submittal in response to an RFP or in any event prior to entering into a contract or 
subcontract at any tier, that they comply with the following conditions for bidding, 

11061



  

2 
 

contracting or subcontracting and, for the duration of the project, shall comply with the 
following requirements and obligations: 

 
1. The Contractor shall not have been debarred or suspended from 

performing construction work by any federal, state or local government agency or 
authority in the past five years; 

 
2. The Contractor shall not have been found within the past five years 

by a court or governmental agency in violation of any law relating to providing 
workers compensation insurance coverage, misclassification of employees as 
independent contractors, payment of employer payroll taxes, employee income tax 
withholding, earned sick time, wage and hour laws, prompt payment laws, or 
prevailing wage laws; 

 
3. The Contractor shall maintain appropriate industrial accident 

insurance sufficient to provide coverage for all the employees on the project in 
accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 152 and provide documentary proof of such coverage 
included with the contractor’s submitted bid to the Purchasing Department to be 
maintained as a public record; 

 
4. The Contractor shall properly classify employees as employees rather 

than independent contractors and treat them accordingly for purposes of prevailing 
wages and overtime, workers’ compensation insurance coverage, unemployment taxes, 
social security taxes and state and federal income tax withholding. (M.G.L. Chapter 
149, §148B on employee classification). 

 
5. The Contractor shall comply with M.G.L. Chapter 151, §1A and 

M.G.L. Chapter 149, § 148 with respect to the payment of wages;  
 
6. The Contractor must make arrangements to ensure that each 

employee of every contractor and subcontractor of any tier entering or leaving the 
project individually completes the appropriate entries in a daily sign-in/out log. The 
sign in/out log shall include: the location of the project; current date; printed employee 
name; signed employee name; name of employee’s employer and the time of each 
entry or exiting.  The log shall contain a prominent notice that employees are entitled 
under state law to receive the prevailing wage rate for their work on the project.  Such 
sign-in/out logs shall be provided to the City of Gardner on a weekly basis with the 
certified payrolls and shall be a public record. 

 
7. The contractor, prior to bidding or, if not subject to bidding 

requirements, prior to performing any work on the project, shall sign under oath and 
provide to the City of Gardner a certification that they are not debarred or otherwise 
prevented from bidding for or performing work on a public project in the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts or in the City of Gardner. 

 

11061



  

3 
 

8. The contractor must be in compliance with the health and hospitalization 
requirements of the Massachusetts Health Care Reform law established by Chapter 58 of 
the Acts of 2006, as amended, and regulations promulgated under that statute by the 
Commonwealth Health Insurance Connector Authority; and 

 
9. The Contractor must submit weekly to City Director of Purchasing 

certified payrolls for all employees. A certified payroll format will be provided by the 
City that includes the employees full name, address, identifying number, and gender. 
Each contractor shall provide a copy of the OSHA 10 card for every employee 
attached to the first certified payroll they submit on which the employee appears. 

 
B. A proposal or bid submitted by any general bidder or by any trade 

contractor or subcontractor, at any tier, under the general bidder or proposer that does 
not comply with any of the foregoing conditions for bidding shall be rejected, and no 
subcontract for work outside the scope of M.G.L. Chapter 149, §44F shall be awarded 
to a subcontractor of any tier that does not comply with the forgoing conditions. 

 
C. All bidders or proposers and all trade contractors and subcontractors 

under the bidder or proposer who are awarded or who otherwise obtain contracts on 
projects subject to M.G.L. c.149, §44A(2), c 149A, or c.30, §39M shall comply with 
each of the obligations set forth in paragraph A above for the entire duration of their 
work on the project.  An officer of each contractor or subcontractor shall certify under 
oath and in writing in connection with each requisition or request for payment that it is 
in compliance with such obligations. 

 
D. Any proposer, bidder, trade contractor or subcontractor under the 

bidder or proposer that fails to comply with any one of obligations set forth in 
Paragraph A above or any other requirements in bid or contract documents for any 
period of time shall be, at the sole discretion of the City of Gardner, subject to one or 
more of the following sanctions: (1) cessation of work on the project until compliance 
is obtained; (2) withholding of payment due under any contract or subcontract until 
compliance is obtained; (3) permanent removal from any further work on the project; 
(4) liquidated damages payable to the City of Gardner in the amount of 5% of the 
dollar value of the contract. 

 
E. In addition to the sanctions outlined in Paragraph D above, a 

proposer, general bidder or contractor shall be equally liable for the violations of its 
subcontractor with the exception of violations arising from work performed pursuant 
to subcontracts that are subject to M.G.L. c.149, §44F.  Any contractor or 
subcontractor that has been determined by the City/Town or by any court or agency to 
have violated any of the obligations set forth in Paragraphs A and C above shall be 
barred from performing any work on any future projects for six months for a first 
violation, three years for a second violation and permanently for a third violation. 

 
Section 3.  TAX RELIEF AGREEMENTS 
 

11061



  

4 
 

Minimum Mandatory Conditions.   In addition to any other conditions that 
may be required in connection with the issuance of any Tax Relief issued or granted 
by the City of Gardner, each Tax Relief Agreement entered into between the City of 
Gardner and the recipient of such Tax Relief shall be subject to and shall include the 
following set of mandatory conditions: 

 
A. It shall be a special and material condition of this Agreement that any 

construction manager, general contractor or other lead or prime contractor, or any 
entity functioning in any such capacity, and any other contractor or subcontractor of 
any tier or other person that is engaged to perform the construction work during the 
term of this Agreement on the property that is the subject of this Agreement 
(hereinafter, collectively and individually, the “Contractor”) shall comply with the 
following qualifications and conditions at all times during their performance of work 
on the property: 

 
(1) The Contractor has not been debarred or suspended from performing 

construction work by any federal, state or local government agency or authority in the 
past five years; 

 
(2) The Contractor has not been found within the past five years by a 

court or governmental agency in violation of any law relating to providing workers 
compensation insurance coverage, misclassification of employees as independent 
contractors, payment of employer payroll taxes, employee income tax withholding, 
earned sick time, wage and hour laws, prompt payment laws, or prevailing wage laws; 

 
(3) The Contractor must maintain appropriate industrial accident 

insurance sufficient to provide coverage for all the employees on the project in 
accordance with G.L. c.152 and provide documentary proof of such coverage as part 
of the application process, or prior to commencing any work to the City Purchasing 
Department to be maintained as a public record; 

 
(4) The Contractor must properly classify employees as employees rather 

than independent contractors and treat them accordingly for purposes of minimum 
wages and overtime, workers’ compensation insurance coverage, unemployment taxes, 
social security taxes and state and federal income tax withholding. (G.L. c.149, §148B 
on employee classification); 

 
(5) The Contractor must comply with G.L. c. 151, §1A and G.L. c. 149, § 

148 with respect to the payment of wages;  
 
(6) The Contractor must be in compliance with the health and 

hospitalization requirements of the Massachusetts Health Care Reform law established 
by Chapter 58 of the Acts of 2006, as amended, and regulations promulgated under 
that statute by the Commonwealth Health Insurance Connector Authority; and  

 

11061



  

5 
 

(7) The applicant shall submit to the City of Gardner as part of the 
applicant’s request for Tax Relief a list of all the expected contractors to work on the 
project. The list shall include the name of the primary contact, the Contractor’s address 
and either a phone number or email address. The applicant will provide a final all-
inclusive list to the City of Gardner within 30 days of the conclusion of the project.  

 
(8) The applicant and/or the Contractor must submit monthly to the City 

Director of Purchasing certified payrolls for all contractors. A certified payroll format 
will be provided by the City of Gardner that includes the employees full name, 
address, identifying number, and gender. Each contractor shall provide a copy of the 
OSHA 10 card for every employee attached to the first certified payroll they submit on 
which the employee appears. 

 
(9) The Contractor must make arrangements to ensure that each 

employee of every contractor and subcontractor of any tier entering or leaving the 
project individually completes the appropriate entries in a daily sign-in/out log. The 
sign in/out log shall include: the location of the project; current date; printed employee 
name; signed employee name; name of employee’s employer and the time of each 
entry or exiting. Such sign-in/out logs shall be provided to the City/Town on a weekly 
basis with the certified payrolls and shall be a public record. 

 
B. If any person or entity subject to the foregoing qualifications and 

conditions fails to comply with any of them with respect to work on the property, the 
parties agree that such an event materially frustrates the public purpose for which the 
Tax Relief Agreement (and any certification or other form of approval that may have 
been granted by the state) was intended to advance.  In such an event, the recipient of 
the Tax Relief shall be subject to the following penalty schedule:  

 
a. First Offense- the recipient shall pay the City of Gardner an amount 

equal to twenty-five (25%) of the total Tax Relief granted. 
b. Second Offense- the recipient shall pay the City of Gardner an 

amount equal to fifty (50%) of the total Tax Relief granted.  
c. Third Offense- Tax Relief granted by this Agreement shall be 

terminated upon written notice to the property owner, and the property owner shall pay 
to the City of Gardner an amount equal to the total value of any tax relief or grant that 
was received prior to the termination of the Tax Relief Agreement. 

   
Where required, the City of Gardner shall petition the appropriate state agency 

or body for revocation of the certification or approval and, upon such revocation, the 
tax relief provided by this Agreement shall be terminated and the property owner shall 
pay to the City an amount equal to the value of the tax relief or grant that was received 
prior to the termination of the Tax Relief Agreement.    

 
The above penalties are the only penalties that may be imposed in the event of 

a violation of the foregoing qualifications and conditions.  However, the City Council 

11061



  

6 
 

of the City of Gardner may, at its own discretion, impose a more severe penalty for a 
first or second offense from among those listed above. 

 
C. In the event the owner of the property or any other person challenges 

the termination of the tax relief provided by this Agreement and/or the revocation by 
the state of any certification or approval, the owner shall set aside in an escrow 
account an amount equal to the full amount of the tax savings that previously would 
have accrued under this Agreement while any such challenge remains pending.  The 
owner of the property shall have a continuing obligation to contribute to the escrow 
account amounts equal to any additional tax savings that accrue under this Agreement 
while its challenge remains pending.  The owner shall promptly provide to the City of 
Gardner with documentation of its compliance with this obligation.  The conditions of 
the escrow account shall provide that, in the event the owner or such other person is 
unsuccessful in its challenge, the funds in the account shall be paid to the City of 
Gardner.  The owner’s obligations under this subsection shall be judicially 
enforceable.  It is the intent of the parties that the residents of this municipality are 
third party beneficiaries of this Agreement, and that it may be enforced in a civil 
proceeding brought by not less than 10 taxable inhabitants.   

Section 4.  BUILDING PERMITS 

Minimum Mandatory Conditions.   In addition to any other conditions that 
may be required in connection with the issuance of building permits under the 
provisions of the Code of the City of Gardner, each building permit issued in 
connection with the construction, reconstruction, installation, demolition, maintenance 
or repair of any commercial building estimated to cost not less than $1,000,000 or in 
connection with a residential building with one-hundred-twenty-five (125) or more 
units shall be subject to and shall include the following set of mandatory permit 
conditions: 

 
A. It shall be a material condition of this Permit that any construction 

manager, general contractor or other lead or prime contractor, or any entity functioning 
in any such capacity, and any other contractor or subcontractor of any tier or other 
person or entity that is engaged to perform the construction work on the property that 
is the subject of this Permit (hereinafter, collectively and individually, the 
“Contractor”) shall comply with the following qualifications and conditions at all 
times during their performance of work on the project: 

  
(1) The Contractor has not been debarred or suspended from performing 

construction work by any federal, state or local government agency or authority in the 
past five years; 

 
(2) The Contractor has not been found within the past five years by a 

court or governmental agency in violation of any law relating to providing workers 
compensation insurance coverage, misclassification of employees as independent 

11061



  

7 
 

contractors, payment of employer payroll taxes, employee income tax withholding, 
wage and hour laws, prompt payment laws, or prevailing wage laws; 

 
(3) The Contractor must maintain appropriate industrial accident 

insurance sufficient to provide coverage for all the employees on the project in 
accordance with G.L. c.152 and provide documentary proof of such coverage to the 
Building Commissioner to be maintained as a public record; 

 
(4) The Contractor must properly classify employees as employees rather 

than independent contractors and treat them accordingly for purposes of minimum 
wages and overtime, workers’ compensation insurance coverage, unemployment taxes, 
social security taxes and state and federal income tax withholding. (G.L. c.149, §148B 
on employee classification); 

 
(5) The Contractor must comply with G.L. c. 151, §1A and G.L. c. 149, § 

148 with respect to the payment of wages; and  
 
(6) The Contractor must be in compliance with the health and 

hospitalization requirements of the Massachusetts Health Care Reform law established 
by Chapter 58 of the Acts of 2006, as amended, and regulations promulgated under 
that statute by the Commonwealth Health Insurance Connector Authority. 

 
(7) The Contractor must make arrangements to ensure that each 

employee of every contractor and subcontractor of any tier entering or leaving the 
project individually completes the appropriate entries in a daily sign-in/out log. The 
sign in/out log shall include: the location of the project; current date; printed employee 
name; signed employee name; name of employee’s employer and the time of each 
entry or exiting. Such sign-in/out logs shall be provided to the City/Town on a weekly 
basis with the certified payrolls and shall be a public record. 

 
If any person or entity that is subject to the foregoing fails to comply with any 

of the qualifications and conditions with respect to work on the project, this Permit 
shall be deemed temporarily suspended and all construction work on the entire project 
shall cease immediately upon issuance of a stop work order by the Building 
Commissioner or his/her designee until further notice by him/her. 

 
Remedies.  In the event the permit is granted, the applicant for the permit shall 

be responsible for ensuring that all contractors performing construction work on the 
property comply with the Minimum Mandatory Conditions required by this Section for 
the duration of work on the project.  If any person or entity that is subject to those 
Minimum Mandatory Conditions fails to comply with any of the qualifications and 
conditions with respect to work on the project, and in addition to any other penalties or 
consequences provided by law, the Building Commissioner or his/her designee shall 
issue a stop work order with respect to all construction work on the entire project until 
the violation is remedied.  Once the Building Commissioner or his/her designee 

11061



  

8 
 

determines that the violation has been remedied, he/she shall withdraw the stop work 
order and construction on the project may proceed.     

 
Appeals.  Any person aggrieved by a stop work order issued by the Building 

Commissioner or his/her designee shall have the appeal rights set forth in by the Code 
of the City of Gardner or any applicable state law.  

 
Section 5. SUCCESSORS IN INTEREST    
 
The requirements of this Ordinance, including any sanctions or limitations 

imposed, that are applicable to any employer shall also be applicable to, and effective 
against, any successor employer that (1) has at least one of the same principals or 
officers as the predecessor employer and (2) is engaged in the same or equivalent trade 
or activity as the predecessor employer. 

 
Section 6. SEPARABILITY    
 
If any provision of this Ordinance, or the application of such provision to any 

person or circumstances, shall be enjoined or held to be invalid, the remaining 
provisions of this Ordinance, or the application of such provisions to persons or 
circumstances, other than that which is enjoined or held invalid shall be not affected 
thereby. 

 
SECTION 2: This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as required by law.  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

11061



11083



11084



11085



AN ORDINACNE TO AMEND THE CODE OF THE CITY OF GARDNER CHAPTER 600, ENTITLED 
“VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC”, SECTION 24, ENTITLED “PARKING PROHIBITED ON CERTAIN STREETS” 
 
BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GARDNER AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1: Sec�on 24, of Chapter 600 of the Code of the City of Garnder, en�tled “Parking 
Prohibited on Certain Streets” by amended by adding the following 
 
Name of Street  Side   Loca�on 
Comee St   West   En�re Length 
Comee St   East   From Pearl Street southerly for a distance  

of 30 feet 

11086



CITY OF GARDNER POLICE DEPARTMENT 
200 Main Street ֱ• Gardner, Massachusetts 01440 

                                      Emergency-Dial 911 
  Main line: (978) 632-5600 
Fax Line: (978) 630-4027 

 

 

 

TRAFFIC COMMISSION - MEETING MINUTES 

Date: Thursday August 10,2023       Time: 10am 

Location: Community Classroom, GPD 

 

Provided by Dept. Chief of Police Nick Maroni 

 

1. Members in attendance:  Call to Order: 10:03 am by D.C. Nicholas Maroni 

Dane Arnold – Director of DPW 

Rob Oliva – City Engineer 

Josh Cormier – Director of Civil Enforcement 

Craig Cormier – Councilor at large  

 

Member(s) not in attendance- Trevor Beauregard 

 

2. Waive reading / acceptance of meeting minutes from April 24,2023  

 

a. Motion by Dane, 2nd by Rob, All in favor – Unanimous.  

 

3. Rob- updated on flashing school zone signs on Catherine St 

 

a. Future updates to city ordinance to define current school zones. 

 

4. Gardner ale house renting a parking spot on parker St to designate as Pick up parking. 

a. Josh- if allowed would this cause other businesses to ask too. 

b. Dane-not in favor, large parking area behind business and across the street 

c. Nick- limited parking already in the downtown area 

d. Dane motion to not allow pick up parking for all of downtown, Rob 2nd, unanimous vote. 

 

5. Pedestrian traffic concerns with new Tap House going in at Bullnose Park. 

a. Rob- ask Tap house to help enhance crosswalks in area, flashing lights, push button to activate when 

pedestrians cross. Recommends city work with building owner to install flashing lights 

 

6. New School Traffic and speeding on Catherine St.  

a. Dane worked with school on new traffic pattern for drop off and pick up that should cut down on traffic. 

Tabled until start of school to see how it works. 

 

7. Eliminate Parking Spot on Central St near the cross walk at Lake St on the Southwest travel side of Central St so 

pedestrians can be seen by motor vehicles.  

a. Dane motioned, Josh 2nd All in Favor-Unanimous 

b. Forwarded to Public Safety Committee  

 

8. Remove handicap spot in front of 144 Central St and recommend city council to approve new Handicap spots on 

Central St at Monument Park.  

a. Dane motioned, Josh 2nd, all in favor, unanimous. 

b. Forwarded to Public Safety Committee 

c. Let property owner know about removing Handicap spot in front of 144 Central. 

 

11086



9. Eliminate parking spot in front of crosswalk on west bound side of East Broadway at Prospect St so motor vehicles

can see pedestrians in the cross walk.

a. Dane motioned, Rob 2nd all in favor, unanimous.

b. Forwarded to Public Safety Committee.

10. New Business

a. Rob suggested making whole length of westside of Comee St no parking and making no parking 30 ft

from stop sign on east side heading from Pearl St

i. Dane motioned, Josh 2nd all in favor, unanimous will be forwarded to public safety committee.

b. Speeding on Elm St & Lawrence St, request more enforcement with school starting.

c. Craig asked about speeding issues on Chesley St

i. Nick stated Officers did enforcement in that area and we have not received any further complaints.

Conclusion: At 10:56 am Dane made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Craig 

All in favor - Unanimous 

Next Traffic Committee Meeting Schedule: TBD 

11086

tsiriphan
Highlight

tsiriphan
Highlight

tsiriphan
Highlight



11080



11080



11080



11080



11080



11080



11080



11081



11081



11081



11082



11082



11082



From: James Boone
To: Elizabeth Kazinskas
Cc: Titi Siriphan
Subject: New Business Agenda Item
Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 3:26:19 PM

Hi Lizzy,

I respectfully request an agenda item for New Business to request approval of a special
meeting of the Council as a Whole to hear a presentation by SoMax Circular Solutions regarding the
feasibility of an alternative or addition to expanding the Sludge Landfill. 

Alan Rousseau sent each Councilor, via email, highlights and documentation of the study.  I and
other councilors that I have talked to feel it would be worthwhile for us to hear a presentation and
have the opportunity for Q/A.

Hoping it can be placed on the Agenda for our next meeting.  Please let me know.

Best Regards,
Jim

11088

mailto:jboone@gardner-ma.gov
mailto:ekazinskas@gardner-ma.gov
mailto:tsiriphan@gardner-ma.gov



